
MEMORANDUM 

 

December 22, 2022 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Commission 

 

VIA:  James Slaton, City Manager 

 

FROM: Jennifer Nanek, City Clerk 

 

RE:  Resolution 2022-33 Approval of Retreat report and Adoption of Strategic Priorities 

 

SYNOPSIS 

 

Resolution 2022-33 approves the report of the October 2022 City Commission 

retreat and adopts the 5 strategic priorities and milestones. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 2022-33. 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

In October 2022 the City Commission along with the City Manager and members 

of staff conducted a retreat reviewing and amending the previously identified 

strategic priorities for the City of Lake Wales. 5 strategic priorities were identified 

along with milestones to address those priorities.   
 

OTHER OPTIONS 

 

Do not approve the report or recommend changes to the report. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

None. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 

Resolution 2022-33 

City Commissioners Retreat Final Report 

 

 


